
1, 	.:1.13 
/- 1 .--  

- 	 . 

: • ' • 

1:1-7.Dp•ht 	 .• !i' 	 ION 

•-' 	• 7 --- 

• 

• •• 	'' 	'4, 
11)  

.,..,.1117.[TON 25. U.C. 

::..- zrch 13, 1964 

1 counIxa SERVICE 

ilonoral>le J. Lee 
Ocne..T.1 Counsel 
The 1-residcnt is 
20C. :D.ryland Avenue, 
Vashington, D. C. 

Dear Lr. Rankin: 

Reference is made to your letter dated March 3, 11)34, requesting a transcript of all radio transmissions from local and state police capable of being received in Dallas, Texas, from November 22, ' 1963, to November 24, 1933. 

For your inioation our Dallas Office has advised the Texas State Police transcript has been obtained. The Dallas Vallee Deartment is in the process of compiling the desivezi information and contemolatczhaving this uaterin.:_ completed by March 19, 1964. The tallas Cou:.ty .54riff's Office will be unable to co:_.;.Lnue this project. until 
:larch 19, 1934, in view of the recent trial of Jack L. Ruby, but expectsto have the desired infor-mation available by March 25, 1964. 

This matter is being followed on a daily 
basis by our Dallas Office and when .all of the 
desired material is obtained, it will be promptly furnished to you. 

Sincerely yours, 

. 
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